
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/GOVERNMENT’S RESPONSE  ATTACHMENT E 
RFQ No. 36C24818Q0631 
Gate Repair Lake Baldwin  

 

 

No. REFERENCE 
 (PWS, SOW, 
 CLIN Structure, 
etc.) 

COMMENT(s)/QUESTION(s) GOVERNMENT’S RESPONSE    

 
1 

 
PWS, II. a. 

Can the VA please provide the exact model 
number desired for the Pelco External IP 
PTZ Domes Referenced in the 
Solicitation?  

Pelco P1220-ESRO 

2  
  

PWS, II. b. 

Can the VA please provide the exact model 
number for the POE line extender with the 
Manufacturer desired in the solicitation?  

Enable IT824WP 

3 PWS, II. c. Can the VA please provide the exact model 
number of the Altronix AC Power supply 
to be used for this solicitation?  

T1250C 

4 PWS, II. d. Can the VA please provide the exact model 
number for the Altronix DC power supply 
to be used for this solicitation?  

AL600XPD8220 

5 PWS, II. e. Can the VA please provide the exact model 
number for the Gate Release button 
desired?  

CX-30EE 

6 PWS, II. f. Can the VA please provide the model 
number for the HID FIPS Card Reader as 
indicated in solicitation?  

RP40 

7 PWS, II. g. Can the VA please provide the Model 
number or spec on the Securitron Gate 
Maglock?  

M62FG-SASM 

8 General Question Can the VA determine if the current gates 
in place are functioning and operable?  

The VA cannot determine if the current 
gates in place are functioning without 
connecting to a power source. 

9 General Question Can the VA determine the cause of failure 
of current system and the extent within the 
system?  

Yes, the entire system was struck by 
lightning and this resulted in a short 
circuit to the entire system. 

10  
 

General Question 

Has troubleshooting been done to the 
electrical system as well as the 
communication system from the gates to 
the source?  

Yes 

11 General Question How long ago where the gates or system 
damaged?  

Last year during Hurricane IRMA 

12 PWS II. a. Can you clarify by a site survey where the 
exact gates and camera domes are located?  

Yes, see attached as built drawings. 
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13 PWS II. h. Can you provide a site drawing with as 
built containing conduit, power, and 
communication cables back to the original 
source and desired landing?  

Yes, see attached as built drawings. 

14 General Question Can the VA provide the approximate 
footage on a print or site survey since there 
were no accurate specs on the 
solicitation/PWS?  

Yes, see attached as built drawings. 

15 General Question How many gates are requiring 
power/COMM?  

All three gates are controlled from the 
main controller which were damaged by 
lightning. 

16 General Question Is there a spec’d COMM cable to be used 
at the VA or special rated per engineer 
requests as with other VA locations?  

All direct burial cables, CAT5, 18-2 and 
22-4 with shield. 

 
17 General Question Is there a power protection system in place 

or is there one desired to protect the gates 
operating system in the future?  

Yes, there were power protection system 
in place, surge protection and ground 
rods, however the power protection 
system was destroyed during Hurricane 
IRMA. The VA is expecting brand name 
or equal power protection system. 

18 General Request Since the POC was not present for the site 
visit, is it possible to schedule another one 
for 5/14-5/16 early AM?  

Site visit is re-scheduled for Monday 
May 21, 2018 at 10:00 AM. Please 
submit Request for Information (RFI) by 
utilizing ATTACHMENT C, no later 
than 1:00 PM May 23, 2018 to 
rohan.mckenzie@va.gov. 
 

  

mailto:rohan.mckenzie@va.gov

